Elizabeth Santos

El Paso, TX 79924 leo4liz@hotmail.com +1 915 730 4339

Energetic and compassionate nurse with four years experience in a bustling ER and 8 months experience with Hospice care. Skilled in providing exceptional care to diverse patient populations. Effectively able to plan nursing interventions and develop and implement core medical services to ensure patient comfort and care. Exceptional skills with patient/family communication and teaching.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse (RN)

Sun City ER - El Paso, TX

October 2020 to Present

- Providing nursing care to pediatric, adult and geriatric patient populations
- Medication administration
- Assisting physicians with medical procedures
- Achieve quality patient care and communicate well with patients as well as family
- Patient triage, assessment and vital signs
- IV management
- Administered oxygen and blood products
- · Analyzed and completed electronic charting

Registered Nurse (RN)

The Hospitals of Providence - El Paso, TX June 2016 to October 2021

Skills Highlights

Registered Nurse,

The Hospitals of Providence-Sierra, El Paso, Texas

- Providing nursing care to pediatric, adult and geriatric patient populations
- Medication administration
- Assisting physicians with medical procedures
- · Achieve quality patient care and communicate well with patients as well as family
- Patient assessment and vital signs
- IV management

Registered Nurse,

Hospice of El Paso- El Paso, Texas

- Assessment and evaluation of appropriateness for hospice care and services.
- Communication with physicians in order to obtain appropriate medications orders, wound care and orders for patient care plan.
- Teaching to both family and patient regarding hospice services and care.

- Evaluation of labs, diagnostics, and history and physical.
- Commuting to various facilities and homes to meet with patients and families.
- Medication administration.
- Pronouncing patients that have expired, notifying medical examiner and hospice physician.

Health Unit Coordinator,

University Medical Center, El Paso, Texas

- Answered phone, scheduled patients
- Updated patient charts
- Order lab work and x-rays
- Prioritize patient care according to acuity and scheduled patient procedures
- Utilize PC to enter and retrieve patient data
- Answer multi-line phone, operate fax and copy machine
- Maintain continuous communication with Charge Nurse, Administrator of the Day, and Accommodations Nurse to ensure efficient patient flow
- Calm and level headed under duress
- Quick problem solver
- Experience as a super user with Cerner FirstNet program
- Assessment and application of patient care needs
- Review and PI of charts within department for QI
- Patient/Family-oriented with exceptional bedside manner
- Extensive ER experience
- Relief charge nurse

June 2016- Present

October 2019- June 2019

October 2000- October 2014

Education

Bachelor's in Nursing

Gayle Greve Hunt School of Nursing - El Paso, TX

January 2015 to May 2016

Skills

- Cerner
- Hospice Care
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage
- Charge Nurse

- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Spanish
- Patient Care
- Employee Orientation
- Administrator on Duty (1 year)

Languages

• Spanish - Intermediate

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

PALS

TNCC

ENPC